



CREDITS

AUTHOR: Matt Daley

ADDITIONAL MATERIAL BY: Jeff Lee, Lyz Liddell, Jason Nelson, Mike Shel

ARTISTS: Bruno Balixa, Jesus Blones, Patrik Hell, William Hendershot, Jacqueline Hines, Michael Jaecks, Jason Juta, Beatrice Pelagatti, Peyeyo, Tanyaporn Sangsnit, Bob Storrar

EDITING AND DEVELOPMENT: Jason Nelson

Design and Layout: Craig Williams

LEGENDARY GAMES TEAM MEMBERS: Anthony Adam, Michael Allen, Alex Augunas, Kate Baker, Jesse Benner, Siobhan Bjorknas, Clinton J. Boomer, Savannah Broadway, Robert Brookes, Russ Brown, Benjamin Bruck, Liz Courts, Carl Cramer, Paris Crenshaw, Matt Daley, Joel Flank, Naomi Fritts, Matthew Goodall, Jim Groves, Amanda Hamon Kunz, Steve Helt, Thurston Hillman, Tim Hitchcock, Victoria Jaczko, Jenny Jarzabski, N. Jolly, Patrick N.R. Julius, Deborah Kammerzell, Jonathan H. Keith, Michael Kortes, Jeff Lee, Lyz Liddell, Nicolas Logue, Luis Loza, Ron Lundeen, Will McCardell, Mike Myler, Julian Neale, Jason Nelson, Jen Page, Richard Pett, Tom Phillips, Alistair Rigg, Alex Riggs, David N. Ross, Wendall Roy, Amber Scott, Mark Seifter, Tork Shaw, Mike Shel, Loren Sieg, Neil Spicer, Todd Stewart, Onyx Tanuki, Russ Taylor, Greg A. Vaughan, Christopher Van Horn, Rachel Ventura, Ben Walklate, Mike Welham, George "Loki" Williams, Landon Winkler, Linda Zayas-Palmer, and Clark Peterson

PUBLISHER: Jason Nelson

EXECUTIVE PARTNER: Neil Spicer **BUSINESS DIRECTOR:** Rachel Ventura

Compatibility with the Starfinder Roleplaying Game requires the Starfinder Roleplaying Game from Paizo Inc. See http:// paizo.com/starfinder for more information on the Starfinder Roleplaying Game. Paizo Inc. does not guarantee compatibility, and does not endorse this product.

Starfinder is a registered trademark of Paizo Inc., and the Starfinder Roleplaying Game and the Starfinder Roleplaying Game Compatibility Logo are trademarks of Paizo Inc., and are used under the Starfinder Roleplaying Game Compatibility License. See http://paizo.com/starfinder/compatibility for more information on the compatibility license.

Open Content: Subject to designation as Product Identity (see below), the only portion of this Legendary Games product designated as Open Game Content is the rules content (creature stat blocks and names of skills, etc., taken from the Pathfinder Reference Document and/or Starfinder Reference Document) as defined in the Open Game License version 1.0a Section 1(d). The front and back cover, back matter, introduction and Credits page, as well all other parts of this product including all text

not specifically designated as Open Game Content is not Open Game Content. No portion of this work other than the material designated as Open Game Content may be reproduced in any form without written permission.

Product Identity: The following items are hereby identified as Product Identity, as defined in the Open Game License 1.0a, Section 1(e), and are not Open Content: Legendary Games, the Legendary Games Logo, Adventure Path Plug-In, *Star Classes: Envoys*, as well as all trademarks, registered trademarks, proper names (including the names of each character, location, item or monster unique to this product), dialogue, plots, storylines, locations, characters, artworks, and trade dress, but excluding any content that is Product Identity of Paizo Publishing, Inc. (Elements that have previously been designated as Open Game Content are not included in this declaration.)

Reference in non-Open Game Content (thus not covered by the Open Game License) in this work to content owned by others is not a challenge to their ownership and is used under Fair Use.

Star Classes: Envoys © 2018, Legendary Games; Author Matt Daley. ISBN-13: 978-1723579042 ISBN-10: 1723579041 First printing August 2018. Printed in USA.



Legendary Games 3734 SW 99th St. Seattle, WA 98126-4026 makeyourgamelegendary.com



This product is a part of our line of player-focused class supplements for Paizo's *Starfinder Roleplaying Game*. When you see the word Legendary in front of the name of your favorite class, you can expect it to bring you an amazing array of abilities that are perfect for enriching play with your favorite class. You'll find new class abilities and new uses for existing class abilities, as well as archetypes, feats, and prestige classes specifically tailored to enrich your play experience with that class in exciting and innovative ways. Fantasy games are replete with magic, and you'll find spells and magic items aplenty between these pages as well, each designed to harmonize perfectly with your favorite classes. The all-star team of designers here at Legendary Games is committed to bringing you—the busy GM or player—the absolute best third party support for your *Starfinder* campaign, products that are innovative in their ideas, beautiful in their appearance, bursting with the creativity of the best authors in the business and developed with a rich interactive layout that blends form and function, and on top of all of that products that are flat-out fun to play.

SPECIAL ELECTRONIC FEATURES

We've hyperlinked this product internally from the Table of Contents and externally with links to online resources like <u>starjammersrd.com</u> where applicable. If it is in the core rulebook, we generally didn't link to it unless the rule is an obscure one. The point is not to supersede the game books, but rather to help support you, the player, in accessing the rules, especially those from newer books or that you may not have memorized.

ABOUT LEGENDARY GAMES

Legendary Games is an all-star team of authors and designers, founded by Clark Peterson of Necromancer Games, Inc. Legendary Games uses a cooperative, team-based approach to bring you the best expansion material for your game. We are gamers and storytellers first, and we believe that passion shows in our products. Check us out and Make Your Game Legendary!

Visit us on <u>Facebook</u>, follow us on <u>Twitter</u>, and check out our website at <u>www.makeyourgamelegendary.com</u>.

WHAT YOU WILL FIND INSIDE STAR CLASSES: ENVOYS

Star Classes: Envoys is the latest volume in our new series of class-focused player supplements expanding the possibilities the spacefaring classes of the Starfinder Roleplaying Game! Engage in verbal sparring, subtle persuasion, and shouts of victory with over **70** new rules and flavor elements for envoys, including new feats for combat and conversation along with expanded skill uses for Bluff, Diplomacy, Intimidate, and Sense Motive! You'll find new improvisations like **Ambush Savvy, Keep It Together**, and **Come and Get Me**, alongside expertise talents like **Wheel and Deal**, **Probe Intentions**, and **Planar Agent**. You'll also find a pair of archetypes in the multitalented **Polymath** and the **Engram Channeler** tapping into the literal ghosts in the shell! Plus, you get 6 ready-to-use envoy characters and creatures from CR 5 to 16 like the **imperial ambassador** and the alien **tentacled telepath!**

The Legendary Games tradition is to combine rich story and background, innovative layout, beautiful aesthetics, and excellence in design that is second to none. This product is the latest in that tradition, and we hope you enjoy using it as much as we enjoyed making it. Game on!



TABLE OF CONTENTS

| Introduction | 2 |
|---------------------------------|----|
| Envoy Class Modifications | 3 |
| New Archetype: Engram Channeler | 3 |
| New Archetype: Polymath | 5 |
| New Envoy Improvisations | 6 |
| New Expertise Talents | 8 |
| Expanded Skill Usage | 10 |
| New Feats | 12 |
| Sample Envoy Creatures | 15 |
| Crown Prince | 15 |
| Draconic Sage | 16 |
| Imperial Ambassador | 17 |
| Infernal Dealer | 18 |
| Synthetic Courtesan | 19 |
| Tentacled Telepath | 20 |



INTRODUCTION

Why the Legendary Envoy?

In the advanced galaxy of the Starfinder Roleplaying Game, where powerful spells and mighty weapons run rampant, a quick wit and silver tongue can still prove valuable assets if used correctly. From courageous ambassadors to daring captains to imposing admirals, envoys exemplify the soft power of well-chosen words and charismatic people in a universe where war has transformed into something unrecognizable to most modern sensibilities. The skills of an envoy can often guide a party through perilous situations, enable the more martially-inclined individuals to save their punches for when they would be most valuable, and guide spellcasters in

scenarios where even their most powerful magics fail them.

And yet, sometimes, these skills just aren't enough to allow the envoy to keep up with their party.

The envoy, ever since its release, has been viewed as the weakest among Starfinder's core classes. Numerous feats and talents are required in order for the envoy to achieve even basic relevance in combat situations, and even then the envoy's class abilities sometimes wind up being inferior options compared to simply moving and attacking. envoy winds up being a class that parties take begrudgingly, a class which is necessary in specific circumstances but boring in quite a few others. This is a shame, as the envoy has perhaps the richest legacy of all the Starfinder classes, drawing inspiration from some of the most iconic and heroic characters in the history of science fiction and fantasy.

This book is designed to help envoy characters live up to the hype which so often surrounds the title of "captain" or "icon", providing the class with options enough to become an exemplar of galactic derring-do and courageous leadership (or, if one prefers, subtle masterminding). Presented in this book are numerous talents, improvisations, feats, and other options engineered to push the envoy to new heights.

ENVOY CLASS MODIFICATIONS

Although fun to play, the envoy possesses limited options compared to many other classes. Oftentimes, numerous improvisations are required to fulfill basic support roles, some of which wind up becoming useless against certain creatures. What's more, the envoy's weaker combat abilities clash with the vision that some players may have for classic "envoy" characters who possess a fair amount of martial skill (for people who act as diplomats and leaders, many of these fictional characters tend to resolve situations with fisticuffs). Star Classes: Envoys presents a variety of additional options to enhance what the class can do, but for those who feel the core mechanics of the class themselves need revision to make the class viable, the player and GM may want to implement one or more of the following suggested changes.

The following options may be tailored to the play style of the GM and player group, and it is not suggested that all be implemented at once, which would likely end up overpowering the class. Instead, players and GMs should consider allowing whichever of the following they feel would best help the envoy live up to its core concept and thematics while being as effective in play as a well-built character of another Starfinder Roleplaying Game class.

Additional Talents: You learn one expertise talent at 3rd level and every 2 levels thereafter rather than every 4 levels.

Bonus Resolve: You receive Extra Resolve as a bonus feat at 1st level.

Combat Negotiator: You gain the Combat Familiarity Expertise Talent for free at 1st level.

Efficient Skillset: You do not need to meet the prerequisites for any of your envoy Improvisations. In the event that you do actually meet the prerequisites for any envoy Improvisation that would require other Improvisations as prerequisites, you gain the Rapid Action Improvisation for the Improvisation as well as any improvisations used to meet its prerequisites.

Expansive Improvisations: You gain one envoy Improvisation at 1st level and every level thereafter, rather than only on evennumbered levels.

Rapid Efficiency: At 10th level, you gain the Rapid Action improvisation with all envoy improvisations you know as well as for any you may learn afterwards.

NEW ARCHETYPE: ENGRAM CHANNELER

Some interstellar civilizations have embraced a transevolutionary philosophy to preserve the thoughts, memories, and vital essence of those long dead, downloading the consciousnesses of countless generations into vast computer networks. Purely mechanical beings may store copies of consciousness to enable virtual cloning of the original entity into multiple iterations of itself, though something is often lost in the replication of the self. Biological races have had varying success in transferring their minds and thoughts, sometimes with elegant fidelity and other times fragmenting into dissociated shards. Engram channelers study such data records and memory matrices and have developed a technomagical knack to tap into intact and dispersed mnemonic resonance almost like mystics conjuring forth the spirits of the dead. Bonding with such an engram provides the channeler with a wealth of insight and inspiration.

ALTERNATE CLASS FEATURES

The Engram Channeler archetype grants alternate class features at 2nd, 4th, 6th, and 12th levels.

Engram Knowledge (Su) 2nd Level

You can call on your engram to assist you, providing a +2 bonus on Engineering, Mysticism, and Physical Science checks. If you successfully use Aid Another to assist a character using one of these skills, they receive the engram's bonus in addition to the bonus you are providing with Aid Another.

Engram Scout (Su) 4th level

You can summon your engram as an incorporeal representation by entering a meditative state. As long as you remain in the state, gaining the asleep condition, except you are automatically awakened if the engram returns to you or is destroyed.

The engram is an incorporeal creature with KAC and EAC of 15 and 1 Hit Point per level. It has a supernatural fly speed of 30 feet and

p e r f e c t maneuverability. It uses your skill bonuses for any skill checks. If the engram is destroyed, you lose all

engram-based abilities for the remainder of the day. Since energy deals half damage to incorporeal creatures, passing through walls carrying steam or electrical conduits can disrupt the engram scout.

Engram Rush (Su) 6th level

As a standard action, you can unleash an energized engram to attack your foes. Trace a path up to 60 feet long and roll one attack targeting EAC. Enemies (but not allies) the

bonus from Engram Knowledge, they can take 10 on the roll even if stress or distractions would normally prevent them from doing so. They can also spend a Resolve Point to treat the die result as a 20 rather than rolling.

NEW ARCHETYPE: POLYMATH

Living a double life is not particularly unusual in the high-stakes world of galactic politics. For a polymath, however, it is foolish to content oneself with only two identities. Polymaths excel at assuming many personas and social roles, harnessing the most valuable assets from any given faction.

ALTERNATE CLASS FEATURES

The Polymath archetype grants alternate class features at 2nd, 6th, 9th, and 18th levels.

Many Lives (2nd level)

You receive Second Identity as a bonus feat. You may select this feat multiple times, each time selecting a different theme that you can gain the benefits from. You are allowed to take the Second Identity feat any number of times.

Without a Face (6th level)

When you shift between identities, it is difficult for other creatures to discern where else they have seen you. For each theme you have, you may create a distinct name, backstory, and alignment to fit that theme. Whenever a creature who has seen another one of your identities attempts to identify you in your current identity, you are allowed to make a disguise check with an additional

engram hit by that attack take 1d6 electric damage. You are automatically considered proficient in this attack and gain weapon specialization with it.

Engram Stability (Su) 12th level

When you or another character receives the

+5 bonus opposed by their perception check to seem as if you are a different person.

Turncoat (9th level)

By spending a resolve point, you may change between themes as a full-round action rather than a process which takes 1 hour.

Panoply of Skills (18th level)

You may have two active themes at any given time, gaining all the benefits of both (you only gain the ability score bonus of one theme, however).

NEW ENVOY IMPROVISATIONS

The following indicators indicate limits on the effects of the following new envoy improvisations.

[LD] Language-Dependent improvisation [MA] Mind-affecting improvisation

[SD] Sense-Dependent improvisation

2ND-LEVEL IMPROVISATIONS Inhuman Persuasion (Ex)

You have learned to utilize your talents on creatures with even the most alien mindsets. You ignore any immunities to mind-affecting effects for the purpose of your envoy abilities.

4TH-LEVEL IMPROVISATIONS

Ambush Savvy (Ex) [LD][MA][SD]

Whenever your allies would be surprised but you wouldn't be, you may spend a resolve point to cause a number of allies up to your charisma modifier to not be surprised.



Anatomical Exploit (Ex)

Whenever you or an ally deal damage to a target, you may spend a resolve point to add your expertise die to the damage roll of the attack.

Cruel Ambush (Ex) [LD][MA]

Whenever you damage a flat-footed creature, you may make an intimidate check against them as a swift action. If you spend a resolve point, you may use this ability on a creature which is not flat-footed.

Fry 'Em (Ex) [LD][MA][SD]

Whenever you target a creature with Get 'Em, that creature also takes a -1 penalty on all saving throws against the abilities of you and your allies. If you have Improved Get 'Em, this penalty increases to -2. You must have Get 'Em to select this improvisation

Get Out There (Ex) [LD][MA][SD]

As a swift action, you may spend a resolve point and select one of your allies. That ally acts on your initiative count -1 rather than on your own this round.

At 12th level, you may use this ability on a number of allies up to your Charisma modifier.

Pull Through! (Ex) [LD][MA][SD]

Whenever you or an ally would fail a saving throw, you may spend a resolve point as a reaction to allow them to reroll the saving throw. Once a creature has been affected by this ability, it cannot be affected again until you take a 10-minute rest to regain stamina points.

Rapid Action (Ex)

Choose one envoy Improvisation which does not require an attack roll from you or an ally. If the Improvisation normally requires a standard action, it now only requires a move action to use. If it normally requires a move action, it now only requires a swift action to use. This improvisation may be selected any number of times, and can be applied up to twice to any one improvisation.

6TH-LEVEL IMPROVISATIONS

Come and Get Me (Ex) [MA][SD]

You may spend a resolve point as a move action to open yourself up to attacks in a way that gives your allies opportunities. All creatures gain a +2 bonus on attack rolls against you. However, if they do try to attack you, they provoke an attack of opportunity from your allies.

At 10th level, attacks made against you while using this ability provoke attacks of opportunity from you as well.

Continued Inspiration (Ex) [SD]

As a standard action, you may extend the effects of any of your active envoy improvisations that normally last until the end of your next turn. This ability applies only to creature which remain with 60 feet of you.

Coordinated Assault (Ex)

Whenever you cause a creature to become flat-footed, off-kilter, or off-target, you may spend a resolve point to change the penalty from -2 to a penalty equal to the value of your expertise die for one round. Whenever you provide covering fire, harrying fire, or flanking, you may spend a resolve point to change the bonus from +2 to a bonus equal to the value of your expertise die for one round.

Push Onwards (Ex) [LD][MA][SD]

As a move action, you may grant an ally within 60 feet a +1 bonus on saving throws for one round and a single saving throw to prematurely end one effect on them (using the same save DC as the original effect).

At 10th level, you may spend a resolve point to affect all allies within 60 feet with this ability.

8TH-LEVEL IMPROVISATIONS

Combat Expert [Ex]

When using Expert Attack, you no longer need to spend resolve points. You must have the expert attack exploit to select this exploit.



Cruel by Association (Ex) [LD][MA]

Whenever any ally damages or otherwise affects a creature within 60 feet of you, you may spend a resolve point to make an Intimidate check against the creature as a reaction. You must have the Cruel Ambush improvisation to select this improvisation.

Improved Not in the Face (Ex) [SD]

When using Not in the Face, you may target a number of creatures up to your Charisma modifier rather than a single creature. Even if they succeed on their will save, they still take a -1 penalty on their attack rolls.

Keep it Together (Ex) [LD][MA][SD]

You may spend a reaction to use Inspiring Boost on an ally who is targeted by an attack. You must have the Inspiring Boost improvisation to select this improvisation.

NEW EXPERTISE TALENTS

Envoys can select from the following new expertise talents, granting them both combat and social flexibility and effectiveness.

Combat Familiarity (Ex)

Although you specialize in romance, you are not a stranger to the intensity of combat. You gain proficiency with heavy armor, advanced melee weapons, and longarms, and gain the benefits of your weapon specialization class feature with such weapons.

Expert Aid (Ex)

When using the Aid Another action with one of your expertise skills, you may choose to add your expertise die to the result of your aided ally's check rather than your own.

Fearsome Presence (Intimidate) (Ex)

When you make an intimidate check to demoralize a creature that is already shaken, you may forgo adding your expertise die to cause the creature to become frightened for 1 round rather than extending the shaken duration.

Framing (Diplomacy) (Ex)

Whenever you make a Diplomacy check against a creature, you can choose not to roll your expertise die. If you do, that creature takes a penalty equal to the value of your expertise die on the next diplomacy, bluff, or intimidate check it makes against you.

Imposter (Disguise) (Ex)

By forgoing your expertise die, you may make a Disguise check to disguise yourself or another creature as a specific individual. If an imposter ever encounters the creature that they are disguised as, all perception checks made to pierce their disguise gain a +5 bonus.

Malfeasance Intuition (Sense Motive) (Ex)

Whenever you identify that a creature is under one or more mental effects using Sense Mental Effects, you automatically discern what effects are on the creature as well as how many are on the creature.

My Mind is My Own (Ex)

Whenever you roll a will save against a compulsion effect, you may spend a resolve point to add your expertise die to the saving throw.

Planar Agent (Ex)

You have learned to call upon extraplanar entities to do your bidding. Once per day, you may cast Planar Binding as a spell-like ability. You are considered to be casting it as a 4thlevel spell if you are below 13th level, a 5thlevel spell if you are between 13th and 16th level, and a 6th-level spell if you are 16th level or higher. You must be at least 11th level to select this expertise talent.

Probe Intentions (Sense Motive) (Ex)

By forgoing your expertise die on a sense motive check, you may attempt to glean detailed information on your target, learning their surface thoughts as if you had concentrated on them for at least three rounds using the detect thoughts spell.

Social Savvy (Sense Motive) (Ex)

You are allowed to make Sense Motive checks as a swift action rather than a move action. In addition, whenever you make a sense motive check, you may attempt to Sense Assumptions, Sense Relationships, and Sense Mental Effects as part of the same check.

Spell Deceiver (Bluff) (Ex)

Spells such as discern lies and zone of truth are incapable of telling when you are lying or stopping you from lying.

Subtle Distortion (Bluff) (Ex)

While another individual attempts to recount information or explain something, you may make a bluff check against the target to interject comments or statements that cause the individual to muddle their ability to recall accurate or specific details. If the check succeeds, the target not only cannot explain what they were trying to but also takes a penalty on Diplomacy and Intimidate checks against anyone who heard the altered story and your target remains unaware that your interjections caused the confusion. However, if you fail, the target is allowed a Sense Motive check (DC equal to your failed Bluff check) to figure out that you made deliberate attempts to confuse the story.

Tenacious Expertise (Ex)

When using your expertise die, you may roll twice and take the higher result between the two rolls.

Varied Skillset (Ex)

Choose two skills that you cannot normally select with Skill Expertise. You may select these skills with skill expertise, and they become class skills for you if they weren't already.

Wheel and Deal (Diplomacy) (Ex)

When using a diplomacy check to make a deal, you may choose to not add your expertise die. If you do, you may make the check as a standard action rather than a process that takes 1 minute.

EXPANDED SKILL USAGE

In addition to the uses for various skills set down in the core rulebook, there are numerous other potential uses for many of the envoy's skills. Outlined below are several examples of other utilities for various social skills. While these could be used in a campaign as expanded uses for skills by anyone trained i n them, it is suggested that these skill specializations be reserved for envoys to reflect their special expertise in the social arena.

BLUFF

Fabricate Lethality

As part of making an attack which would deal nonlethal damage, you may make a bluff check as part of the attack to make the attack seem like it was lethal damage, and vice versa. The DC to falsify an attack's lethality in the eyes of those watching is equal to 10 + the highest Sense Motive skill bonus of observers or $15 + 1.5 \times$ the highest CR among observers, whichever is greater. The DC of this check is increased by 5 if the attack is a critical hit

False Attack

Whenever you strike a foe from hiding, you can attempt a Bluff check as a move action to convince the foe that another creature was the attacker as if making a bluff check to convince them of a falsehood. This can be accomplished with just physical trickery (a shared language is not required). If the Bluff is successful, and you maintain concealment or cover, your stealth does not end.



Call Truce

As a standard action, you can call for a truce with any creatures that have an Intelligence score of 4 or greater and can understand you. When doing so, you can't be wielding

N. WI

a weapon or threatening implement, such as a charged spell or anything else the creatures you are entreating might consider threatening.

Attempt a single Diplomacy check (DC 15 + the highest diplomacy modifier among the creatures you are trying to entreat or 20 + 1.5 x the CR of the highest CR creature you are trying to entreat). If you are successful, combat ceases for 1 minute, or until any creature in the opposing group is threatened or attacked.

If you fail the check by 5 or more, you cannot use Diplomacy again with any creature you attempted to entreat for 1d4 hours. If anyone in your group instead plans to use the parley to gain a combat advantage, the opponents can attempt a Sense Motive check against each such member of your group to get a hunch, with a DC equal to the result of that character's Bluff check.

If the parley would inherently result in the opponents surrendering or losing, if the opponents are mind-controlled or fanatics, or if there are other appropriate circumstances at the GM's discretion, the DC of this check increases by 5.

Make a Deal

In a process that takes one minute, you may attempt to strike a bargain with a creature that can understand you and that you can understand, persuading them to agree to do something in exchange for something you offer. Make a Diplomacy check with a DC of 10 + the highest diplomacy modifier among the creatures you are trying to bargain with or 15 + 1.5 x the CR of the highest CR creature you are trying to bargain with. On a success, the creature or creatures agree to the deal, and will attempt to fulfill their end of it to the best of their ability. If the deal would be disadvantageous to the creature (by accepting it, they would lose more than they would gain), the DC of the check increases by 5. Severely disadvantageous or irrational deals may increase the DC of the check by up to 10. In addition, the DC increases by an additional 5 against hostile or unfriendly creatures. Particularly favorable deals can decrease the DC of check by up to 10.

You may retry any diplomacy checks to make a deal at no penalty. However, you must somehow change the parameters of the deal with every check that you make (creatures will not agree to a deal that they have reject just because you bring it up again).

DISGUISE

Feign Death

Whenever you would fall prone, you may make a disguise check as a free action to appear dead. Creatures (both allies and enemies) are allowed opposed perception checks to clarify that you are in fact alive, although it is possible to work out certain signals beforehand with your allies to indicate your actual state of life.

Vocal Manipulation

As a move action, you may distort your voice to change your voice, create an animal or machine sound, or make it sound like your voice is coming from somewhere or someone else. The DC to fool a creature with this ability is $15 + 1.5 \times$ their CR or 10 + their perception modifier, whichever is higher.

SENSE MOTIVE

Sense Assumptions

You can attempt a Sense Motive check to intuit some of another person's assumptions

after 1 minute of conversation. The DC equals 15 + 1.5 x the target's CR, or 10 + the target's Bluff modifier, whichever is higher. If you succeed, you learn whether or not any falsehoods related to the topic of conversation would impose a penalty on Bluff checks to convince the target of that falsehood's truth. If you fail by 4 or less, you learn nothing. If you fail by 5 or more, the target realizes you are trying to glean information from it. You can retry this check, but the DC increases by 5 for each previous failure on this check against that target.

Sense Relationships

After 1 minute or more of interaction or observation, you can attempt a Sense Motive check to get a hunch in order to intuit the relationship between any two creatures interacting with one another. The DC equals $15 + 1.5 \times 10^{-10} \text{ cm}^{-10} \text{ cm}^{-10} \text{ cm}^{-10}$ or $10 + 10^{-10} \text{ cm}^{-10} \text{ cm}^{-10} \text{ cm}^{-10} \text{ cm}^{-10}$ modifier, whichever is higher

Sense Telepathy

As a move action, you can attempt a sense motive check to see if a creature is communicating telepathically with any other creatures. The DC equals $15 + 1.5 \times$ the target's CR, or 10 + the target's Bluff modifier, whichever is higher. If you succeed, you identify whether or not the target is communicating telepathically, as well as any other creatures within line of sight that the target is communicating telepathically with.

NEW FEATS

The following are feats useable by any class, though they are uniquely well suited for use by envoys.

Back to Back [Combat]

You watch your allies in the heat of combat

Benefit: While adjacent to you, your allies are immune to the flat-footed condition.

Cautious Opportunist [Combat]

Where most would employ crucial moments for attacks, you prefer to bail when you have the chance

Benefit: Whenever a creature would provoke an attack of opportunity from you, you may take a guarded step as a reaction in place of making an attack of opportunity.

Compensating Attack [Combat]

You make up for the shortcomings of your allies

Benefit: Whenever an ally misses a creature with an attack or fails a combat maneuver against it, you may spend a resolve point as a reaction to make an attack against the creature your ally missed. You may choose to perform a combat maneuver rather than making an attack with this ability.

Cooperative Critical [Combat]

You take advantage of injuries left by your allies

Benefit: Whenever you score a critical hit against a creature, you may use the critical hit effect of any weapon which has hit the target since your last turn, rather than using the critical hit effect of your own weapon.

Covered Gunning [Combat]

Your allies keep you safe in the midst of a firefight

Prerequisite: Mobility

Benefit: If you are adjacent to one of your allies, you do not provoke attacks of opportunity for firing a ranged weapon.

Deadly Precision [Combat]

Your wilder attacks still retain a modicum of accuracy

Prerequisite: Deadly Aim

Benefit: When using deadly aim, the penalty is reduced to -1 and the bonus damage changes from half your base attack bonus to half your level.

Escape Route [Combat]

You rely on your allies to cover your movements

Prerequisite: Mobility

Benefit: You do not provoke attacks of opportunity for moving through spaces which are adjacent to your allies.

Living Shield [Combat]

Your allies are your best defense

Benefit: When you are adjacent to an ally and somebody makes an attack against you that would not hit that ally, you may duck behind that ally as a reaction. If you do, you gain a +2 bonus to your AC against the attack, but the attack strikes your ally if it misses by 5 or less.

Opportune Manipulation

Your abilities are more effective against off-kilter foes

Benefit: Flat-footed creatures take a -2 penalty to saving throws against your abilities.

Pinpoint Vulnerabilities [Combat]

Your knowledge of creatures enables you find better ways to fight them

Prerequisites: 3 ranks in Life Science, Mysticism, or Engineering

Benefit: When you successfully identify a creature with any of the above skills, you gain a +1 insight bonus on damage rolls and skill checks against that creature and other creatures of its kind for 1 minute. At 10th level, this bonus increases to +2.

Squad Flanking [Combat]

You excel at locking down your enemies regardless of position.

Benefit: If you and an ally are both adjacent to a creature, that creature is considered to be flat-footed against your attacks.

Squad Maneuvering [Combat]

You are able to move through your allies with ease

Benefit: Whenever an ally moves through one of your spaces, you may take a guarded step as a reaction, potentially swapping places with your ally.

Swarm Fighter [Combat]

You fight better amidst your allies

Prerequisite: Small size

Benefit: You can share spaces with allies who are medium or larger and gain a +2 bonus to AC whenever you are sharing a space with such an ally.

Trade Initiative [Combat]

You can get your allies into action quickly

Benefit: Whenever you and your allies roll for initiative, you may spend a resolve point to swap the initiative rolls of yourself and one willing ally.

Unbalanced Attack [Combat]

You are able to take advantage of unsteady foes to push them around

Benefit: When using a combat maneuver against a flat-footed creature, you target their KAC rather than their KAC + 8 for the purpose of determining the combat maneuver's success.

Second Identity

You are able to maintain multiple personas in your life

Benefit: Choose a second Theme besides the one you selected at 1st level. In a process that takes 1 hour, you may exchange your current theme for your other theme. You do not gain the ability score bonus of this second theme but gain the Theme Knowledge feature of both themes at all times. Any other abilities from your theme only operate if that theme is your active theme.

Sly Diplomat

It's difficult for others to resist your charms even amidst failures

Prerequisite: Diplomacy 1 rank

Benefit: Failing a Diplomacy check no longer causes a creature's attitude towards you to worsen, even if you failed by 5 or more.

Telepathic Probe

You are able to infiltrate the telepathic networks of others

Prerequisites: Sense Motive 1 rank, telepathy

Benefit: Whenever you sense that a creature is communicating telepathically using sense motive and that creature is in the range of your telepathy, you may listen in on that creature's telepathic conversation, hearing whatever they are attempting to communicate.

SAMPLE ENVOY CREATURES

Presented below are some new envoy NPCs for use in your game.

CROWN PRINCE

CR 16

XP 76,800

Vesk envoy LE Medium humanoid (vesk) Init +5; Senses low-light vision; Perception +29

DEFENSE HP 280 RP 6

EAC 30; KAC 31

Fort +14; Ref +16; Will +19

OFFENSE

Speed 30 ft.

Melee grindblade +28 (8d8+25 S; critical bleed 2d8), unarmed strike +28 (1d3+31 B)

Ranged advanced seeker rifle +25 (6d8+16 P)

STATISTICS

Str +7; Dex +2; Con +3; Int +4; Wis +4; Cha +10 Skills Athletics +29, Bluff +34, Culture +34, Diplomacy +34, Disguise +29, Sense Motive +34

Languages Aklo, Common, Draconic, Drow, Dwarven, Infernal, Kasatha, Lashunta, Orc, Vesk

Other Abilities armor savant, envoy improvisations (cruel ambush, cruel by association, improved hurry, sustained determination), fearless, natural weapons Gear vesk monolith II, grindblade, advanced seeker rifle, mk 1 spell reflector, red force field

DRACONIC SAGE

| סי | 4 | 0 |
|----------|---|---|
| л | | 0 |

XP 153,600

Copper dragon envoy CG Gargantuan dragon (earth) Init +6; Senses low-light vision, blindsense 60 ft.,

darkvision 120 ft.; Perception +37 Aura frightful presence (240 ft., DC 25)

DEFENSE HP 350 RP 7

EAC 32; KAC 33

Fort +18; Ref +18; Will +22

DR 20/magic; Immunities paralysis, sleep, electricity; SR 29

OFFENSE

Speed 60 ft., burrow 30 ft., burrow 60 ft., fly 200 ft. (clumsy)

Melee bite +31 (8d8+18 S)

Ranged blue star plasma caster +29 (5d10+18

E & F; critical burn 2d10)

Space 20 ft.; Reach 20 ft.

Offensive Abilities breath weapon (120 ft. line,

19d8 A, Reflex DC 25 half, usable every 1d4 rounds)

Spell-like Abilities (CL 18th; ranged +29) 6th (1/day)-control gravity (DC 25), interplanetary teleport (DC 25)

5th (3/day)—dispel magic (greater), planar binding (level 5) (DC 24), telekinesis (DC 24), wall of force

4th (at will)—<u>creation</u> (level 4), wall of fire STATISTICS

Str +0; Dex +6; Con +0; Int +8; Wis +0; Cha +11 Skills Bluff +32, Culture +37, Diplomacy +37, Mysticism +32, Perception +37, Sense Motive +37

Languages Abyssal, Celestial, Common, Draconic, Elven, Infernal

Other Abilities envoy improvisations (come and get me, continued inspiration, rapid action (continued inspiration), improved get 'em), sound imitation

Gear blue star plasma caster



IMPERIAL AMBASSADOR

XP 6,400

Human envoy LN Medium humanoid (human) Init +3; Senses Perception +18

DEFENSE HP 135 RP 5

EAC 22; KAC 23

Fort +8; Ref +10; Will +12

OFFENSE

Speed 30 ft.

Melee microserrated longsword +17 (2d10+9 S; critical bleed 2d6)

Ranged semi-advanced auto pistol +19 (2d6+9 P)

STATISTICS

CR 9

- Str +0; Dex +3; Con +0; Int +4; Wis +0; Cha +6 Skills Bluff +23, Culture +18, Disguise +23, Intimidate +23, Sense Motive +23, Sleight of Hand +18, Stealth +18
- Languages Common, Kasatha, Lashunta, Truespeech, Vesk
- **Other Abilities** envoy improvisations (push onwards, inspiring boost, rapid action (inspiring boost))

Gear gold travel suit, microserrated longsword, semi-advanced auto pistol, tactokinesis gloves, mindlink circlet mk 2, aeon stone (dark blue rhomboid)



INFERNAL DEALER

XP 9,600 Devil envoy LE Small outsider (devil) Init +3; Senses darkvision 60 ft., see in darkness; Perception +25 DEFENSE HP 150 RP 5 EAC 23; KAC 24

Fort +9; Ref +11; Will +13 Immunities fire, poison; Resistances acid 10, cold 10

OFFENSE

Speed 30 ft., fly 60 feet (good) **Melee** claw +20 (2d8+10 S) **Ranged** firebolt +18 (3d4+10 F) CR 10

Devil Spell-Like Abilities (CL 10th) 1/day—summon allies Spell-like Abilities (CL 10th; ranged +18) 4th (1/day)—dimension door (DC 20) 3rd (3/day)—dispel magic 2nd (at will)—hold person (DC 18)

STATISTICS

Str +0; Dex +3; Con +0; Int +5; Wis +0; Cha +8 Skills Bluff +25, Intimidate +25, Life Science +20, Mysticism +20, Perception +25, Sense Motive +25

Languages Common, Infernal, telepathy Other Abilities envoy improvisations (fry 'em, improved get'em, improved not in the face, hidden agenda)

SYNTHETIC COURTESAN

CR 5

XP 1,600

Android envoy CN Medium humanoid (android) Init +2; Senses darkvision 60 ft., low-light vision; Perception +11

DEFENSE HP 65 RP 4

EAC 17; KAC 18 Fort +4; Ref +6; Will +8

OFFENSE

Speed 30 ft.

Melee sword cane +10 (1d4+5 B)

Ranged zero pistol +12 (1d4+5 C)

Spell-like Abilities (CL 5th; ranged +12)

2nd (1/day)—<u>inject nanobots</u> (DC 15) 1st (3/day)—*disguise self* (DC 14)

0 (at will)—ghost sound (DC 13)

STATISTICS

Str +0; Dex +2; Con +0; Int +3; Wis +0; Cha +5

Skills Bluff +16, Culture +16, Diplomacy +11, Disguise +16, Medicine +11, Sense Motive +16

Languages Common, Elven, Lashunta Other Abilities constructed, envoy

improvisations (not in the face, quick dispiriting taunt), flat affect, upgrade slot **Gear** d-suit I, advanced sword cane, frostbiteclass zero pistol, mindlink circlet mk 1

TENTACLED TELEPATH

CR 6

XP 2,400

Oulbaene envoy

LN Small monstrous humanoid

Init +2; Senses darkvision 60 ft.; Perception +18

HP 76

DEFENSE

EAC 18; KAC 19

Fort +5; Ref +9; Will +9

Immunities mind-affecting effects, trip

OFFENSE

Speed 20 ft., climb 20 ft., swim 30 ft.

Melee tentacle +13 (1d4+6 A plus revolting touch) Ranged corona laser pistol +15 (2d4 F; critical 1d4 burn)

Offensive Abilities revolting touch (DC 16)

STATISTICS

- **Str** +0; **Dex** +2; **Con** +0; **Int** +3; **Wis** +1; **Cha** +5 **Skills** Acrobatics +13, Culture +18, Diplomacy +13, Perception +18, Stealth +13
- Languages Aquan, Common, Elven, Oulbaene; limited telepathy 30 ft.

Other Abilities envoy improvisations (duck under, improved get 'em), multi-limbed, water breathing

Gear elite stationwear, corona laser pistol with 1 high-capacity battery (40 charges), mk 2 serum of healing

SPECIAL ABILITIES

Limited Telepathy (Su) An oulbaene can mentally communicate with any other telepathic creature within 30 feet with which it shares a language.

Multi-Limbed (Ex) An oulbaene has six lower and four upper tentacular appendages. Its lower limbs grant it immunity to being tripped. Two of its upper limbs serve as its primary arms and can wield weapons normally; the other two upper limbs are slimy tentacles that can be used to deliver a specialized secondary attack. These tentacles cannot be used to wield weapons but can manipulate or hold items. Suckers on its limbs enable an oulbaene to climb sheer surfaces.

Revolting Touch (Ex) A creature damaged by an oulbaene's slimy tentacle is sickened for 1d3 rounds (Fortitude DC 16 negates). A creature that succeeds at its initial saving throw is immune to that oulbaene's revolting touch for 24 hours. A creature already sickened must attempt a new save each time it is damaged by an oulbaene's tentacle, with each failed save extending the duration of being sickened by 1 round and also causing the creature to become nauseated until the end of its next turn.

Water Breathing (Ex) An oulbaene can breathe underwater indefinitely, and it can use verbal and other breath-related abilities underwater normally.

Note: The oulbaene are an octopus-like alien species described in the *Alien Bestiary* from Legendary Games, but all information needed to use this creature is provided in the above stat block. **OPEN GAME LICENSE Version 1.0a**

The following text is the property of Wizards of the Coast, Inc. and is Copyright 2000 Wizards of the Coast, Inc ("Wizards"). All Rights Reserved.

1. Definitions: (a) "Contributors" means the copyright and/ trademark owners or who have contributed Open Game Content; (b) "Derivative Material" copyrighted means material including derivative works and translations (including into other computer languages), potation, modification, correction, addition, extension, upgrade, improvement, compilation, abridgment or other form in which an existing work may be recast, transformed or adapted; (c) "Distribute" means to reproduce, license, rent, lease, sell, broadcast, publicly display, transmit or otherwise distribute; (d) "Open Game Content" means the game mechanic and includes the methods, procedures, processes and routines to the extent **such content does not embody the Product Identity and is an enhancement over the prior art and any additional content clearly identified as Open Game Content by the Contributor, and means any work covered by this License, including translations derivative works under and copyright law, but specifically excludes Product Identity. (e) "Product Identity" means product and product line names, logos and identifying marks including trade dress; artifacts, creatures, characters, stories, storylines, plots, thematic elements, dialogue, incidents, language, artwork, symbols, designs, depictions, likenesses, formats, poses, concepts, themes and graphic, photographic and other visual or audio representations; and descriptions names of characters, spells, enchantments, personalities, teams, personas, likenesses and special abilities;

places, locations, environments, creatures, equipment, magical or supernatural abilities or effects, logos, symbols, or graphic designs; and any other trademark or registered trademark clearly identified as Product identity by the owner of the Product Identity, and which specifically excludes the Open Game Content; (f) "Trademark" means the logos, names, mark, sign, motto, designs that are used by a Contributor to identify itself or its products or the associated products contributed to the Open Game License by the Contributor (g) "Use", "Used" or "Using" means to use, Distribute, copy, edit, format, modify, translate and otherwise create Derivative Material of Open Game Content. (h) "You" or "Your" means the licensee in terms of this agreement.

2. The License: This License applies to any Open Game Content that contains a notice indicating that the Open Game Content may only be Used under and in terms of this License. You must affix such a notice to any Open Game Content that you Use. No terms may be added to or subtracted from this License except as described by the License itself. No other terms or conditions may be applied to any Open Game Content distributed using this License.

3. Offer and Acceptance: By Using the Open Game Content You indicate Your acceptance of the terms of this License.

4. Grant and Consideration: In consideration for agreeing to use this License, the Contributors grant You a perpetual, worldwide, royalty-free, non-exclusive license with the exact terms of this License to Use, the Open Game Content.

5. Representation of Authority to Contribute: If You are contributing original material as Open Game Content, You represent that Your Contributions are Your original creation and/or You have sufficient rights to grant the rights conveyed by this License.

6. Notice of License Copyright: You must update the COPYRIGHT NOTICE portion of this License to include the exact text of the COPYRIGHT NOTICE of any Open Game Content You are copying, modifying or distributing, and You must add the title, the copyright date, and the copyright holder's name to the COPYRIGHT NOTICE of any original Open Game Content you Distribute.

7. Use of Product Identity: You agree not to Use any Product Identity, including as an indication as to compatibility, except as expressly licensed in another, independent Agreement with the owner of each element of that Product Identity. You agree not to indicate compatibility or coadaptability with any Trademark or Registered Trademark in conjunction with a work containing Open Game Content except as expressly licensed in another, independent Agreement with the owner of such Trademark or Registered Trademark. The use of any Product Identity in Open Game Content does not constitute a challenge to the ownership of that Product Identity. The owner of any Product Identity used in Open Game Content shall retain all rights, title and interest in and to that Product Identity.

8. Identification: If you distribute Open Game Content You must clearly indicate which portions of the work that you are distributing are Open Game Content.

9. Updating the License: Wizards or its designated Agents may publish updated versions of this License. You may use any authorized version of this License to copy, modify and distribute any Open Game Content originally distributed under any version of this License.

10. Copy of this License: You MUST

include a copy of this License with every copy of the Open Game Content You distribute.

11. Use of Contributor Credits: You may not market or advertise the Open Game Content using the name of any Contributor unless You have written permission from the Contributor to do so.

12. Inability to Comply: If it is impossible for You to comply with any of the terms of this License with respect to some or all of the Open Game Content due to statute, judicial order, or governmental regulation then You may not Use any Open Game Material so affected.

13. Termination: This License will terminate automatically if You fail to comply with all terms herein and fail to cure such breach within 30 days of becoming aware of the breach. All sublicenses shall survive the termination of this License.

14. Reformation: If any provision of this License is held to be unenforceable, such provision shall be reformed only to the extent necessary to make it enforceable.

15. COPYRIGHT NOTICE

Open Game License v 1.0a © 2000, Wizards of the Coast, Inc.

Star Classes: Envoys © 2018, Legendary Games; Author: Matt Daley.

System Reference Document. © 2000, Wizards of the Coast, Inc.; Authors Jonathan Tweet, Monte Cook, Skip Williams, based on material by E. Gary Gygax and Dave Arneson.

The Hypertext d20 SRD. © 2004, Jans W Carton.

Starfinder Core Rulebook. © 2017, Paizo Inc.; Authors: Logan Bonner, Jason Bulmahn, Amanda Hamon Kunz, Jason Keeley, Robert G. McCreary, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Mark Seifter, Owen K.C. Stephens, and James L. Sutter, with Alexander Augunas, Judy Bauer, John Compton, Adam Daigle, Crystal Frasier, Lissa Guillet, Thurston Hillman, Erik Mona, Mark Moreland, Jessica Price, F. Wesley Schneider, Amber E. Scott, and Josh Vogt.The Book of Experimental Might. Copyright 2008, Monte J. Cook. All rights reserved.

The Book of Fiends. © 2003, Green Ronin Publishing. Authors: Aaron Loeb, Erik Mona, Chris Pramas, Robert J. Schwalb.

Tome of Horrors. Copyright 2002, Necromancer Games, Inc.; Authors: Scott Greene, with Clark Peterson, Erica Balsley, Kevin Baase, Casey Christofferson, Lance Hawvermale, Travis Hawvermale, Patrick Lawinger, and Bill Webb; Based on original content from TSR.

Tome of Horrors Complete. ©2011 Necromancer Games, Inc., Published and Distributed by Frog God Games.

Legendary Planet Player's Guide © 2015, Legendary Games; Authors: Will McCardell, Alex Augunas, and Neil Spicer.

Pathfinder Campaign Setting: Technology Guide © 2014, Paizo Inc.; Authors: James Jacobs and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Advanced Player's Guide. © 2010, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Author: Jason Bulmahn, James Jacobs, Steve Kenson, Hal Maclean, Rob McCreary, Erik Mona, Jason Nelson, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Sean K Reynolds, F. Wesley Schneider, James L. Sutter, Owen Stephens, and Russ Taylor.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Core Rulebook. © 2009, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Author: Jason Bulmahn, based on material by Jonathan Tweet, Monte Cook, and Skip Williams.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game GameMastery Guide, Copyright 2010 Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors Cam Banks, Wolfgang Baur, Jason Buhlman, Jim Butler, Eric Cagle, Graeme Davis, Adam Daigle, Jashua J. Frost, James Jacobs, Kenneth Hite, Steven Kenson, Robin Laws, Tito Leati, McCreary, Hal Maclean, Rob Colin McComb, Jason Nelson, David Noonan, Richard Pett, Rich Redman, Sean K Reynolds, F. Wesley Schneider, Amber Scott, Doug Seacat, Mike Selinker, Lisa Stevens, James L Sutter, Russ Taylor, Penny Williams, Teeuwynn Woodruff

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Occult Adventures © 2015, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Lead Designer: Jason Bulmahn; Authors: John Bennett, Logan Bonner, Robert Brookes, Jason Bulmahn, Ross Byers, Adam Daigle, John Compton, Jim Groves, Thurston Hillman, Eric Hindley, Brandon Hodge, Ben McFarland, Erik Mona, Jason Nelson, Tom Phillips, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Thomas M. Reid, Alex Riggs, Wesley Schneider, Robert F. . Schwalb, Mark Seifter, Russ Taylor, and Steve Townshend.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game: Ultimate Equipment (OGL) © 2012, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Authors: Dennis Baker, Jesse Benner, Benjamin Bruck, Ross Byers, Brian J. Cortijo, Ryan Costello, Mike Ferguson, Matt Goetz, Jim Groves, Tracy Hurley, Matt James, Jonathan H. Keith, Michael Kenway, Hal MacLean, Jason Nelson, Tork Shaw, Owen KC Stephens, Russ Taylor, and numerous RPG Superstar contributors.

Pathfinder Roleplaying Game Ultimate Magic © 2011, Paizo Publishing, LLC; Lead Designer: Jason Bulmahn; Designers: Tim Hitchcock, Colin McComb, Rob McCreary, Jason Nelson, Stephen Radney-MacFarland, Sean K Reynolds, Owen K.C. Stephens, and Russ Taylor.



EGENDARY

Star Classes: Envoys is the latest volume in our new series of class-focused player supplements expanding the possibilities the spacefaring classes of the *Starfinder Roleplaying Game*! Engage in verbal sparring, subtle persuasion, and shouts of victory with over 70 new rules and flavor elements for envoys, including new feats for combat and conversation along with expanded skill uses for Bluff,

DIPLOMACY, INTIMIDATE, AND SENSE MOTIVE! YOU'LL FIND NEW IMPROVISATIONS LIKE **AMBUSH SAVVY, KEEP IT TOGETHER**, AND **COME AND GET ME**, ALONGSIDE EXPERTISE TALENTS LIKE **WHEEL AND DEAL**, **PROBE INTENTIONS**, AND **PLANAR AGENT**. YOU'LL ALSO FIND A PAIR OF ARCHETYPES IN THE MULTITALENTED **POLYMATH** AND THE **ENGRAM CHANNELER** TAPPING INTO THE LITERAL GHOSTS IN THE SHELL! PLUS, YOU GET 6 READY-TO-USE ENVOY CHARACTERS AND CREATURES FROM CR 5 TO 16 LIKE THE IMPERIAL AMBASSADOR AND THE ALIEN **TENTA-CLED TELEPATH!** GRAB THIS FANTASTIC 26 PAGE STARFINDER CHARAC-TER BY MATT DALEY AND MAKE **YOUR GAME LEGENDARY!**

\$11.99

LGP371SC02SF